
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: "Menoud, Denise"; "jamos@blm.gov"; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Fulks, Brett; Harris, Jacqui
Subject: RE: FINAL C-141
Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11:41:00 AM

Yes this will work. The Final C-141 will be approved by OCD.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Menoud, Denise [mailto:Denise.Menoud@dvn.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 10:53 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'jamos@blm.gov'; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Fulks, Brett; Harris, Jacqui; Menoud, Denise
Subject: RE: FINAL C-141
 
Mike, Kimberly with Talon just called me and said she talked with you about this well and C-141 and
 you requested just an email stating what Kimberly wrote below.    Will this do to close the C-141 out
 now?   
 
 
 
Denise, we did field testing for PH on the Antares location.  Since the PH was around 7-7.5, we did
 not send samples to the lab.
 
Kim
 

Kimberly M. Wilson
 

Project Manager
TALON/LPE
 

408 W. Texas
Artesia, NM  88210
 

Direct: 575-616-4023
Cell: 575-602-3826
Office: 575-746-8768
Emergancy: 866-
 

Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com
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Denise Menoud
Admin Field Support 4 / Completions
Devon Energy Production Co. LP/Artesia NM
Denise.Menoud@dvn.com
575-746-5544
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 8:35 AM
To: Menoud, Denise <Denise.Menoud@dvn.com>; 'jamos@blm.gov' <jamos@blm.gov>; Patterson,
 Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; Harris, Jacqui <Jacqui.Harris@dvn.com>
Subject: RE: FINAL C-141
 
Denise,
 
Please provide the PH test results as indicated on the Initial C-141.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Menoud, Denise [mailto:Denise.Menoud@dvn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 9:59 AM
To: 'jamos@blm.gov'; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Fulks, Brett; Harris, Jacqui; Menoud, Denise
Subject: FINAL C-141
 
Please see the FINAL C-141 on the Antares 23 Fed 13H submitted for approval.    Thank you.
 
 
 
 
 

Denise Menoud
Admin Field Support 4 / Completions
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Devon Energy Production Co. LP/Artesia NM
Denise.Menoud@dvn.com
575-746-5544
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
 the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
 recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
 copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
 strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
 by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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